CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
AGENDA
FEBRUARY 21, 2019

6:00 P.M.
Roll Call.

Approval of Minutes: January 17, 2019

(1) BZA-0219-02 Brian Lewis is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the
property located at 3112 Starview Circle. The purpose of this
request is for a 22’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 8’
in lieu of the required 30°. The property is owned by Brian Lewis
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(2) BZA-0219-03 Charles Boyd, Il is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 1829 Nottingham Dr. The purpose of this
request is for a 8’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
35’ in lieu of the required 43°. The property is owned by Charles
Boyd, Il and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2.

(3) BZA-0219-04 CRGI, LLC is requesting a Front Setback Variance for the
property located at 3228 Ridgely Court. The purpose of this
request is for a 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to
25’ in lieu of the allowed 35’. The property is owned by CRGI,
LLC and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

Time of Adjournment.



BZA Minutes

Page |1
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

MINUTES

JANUARY 17, 2019

The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular
session on this date at 6:00 PM. The roll was called with the following:

MEMBERS PRESENT: Rick Rice, Chairman
Loring Jones, IlI
Robert Gower
George Ponder
Jim Griffo
Tony Renta, Alt

MEMBERS ABSENT: Donald Holley, Alt

OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT: Conrad Garrison, City Planner

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

The minutes of December 20, 2018 were presented for approval.

MOTION  Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of December 20, 2018
was made by Mr. Griffo and 2" was by Mr. Jones. Motion as carried on a
voice vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Rice — yes Motion carried.

FENCE VARIANCE

BZA-0119-01 William Peter Morris is requesting a Variance For A Fence In The
Front Yard for the property located at 1933 Highfield Drive. The
purpose of this request is to replace an existing privacy fence with a
new wooden fence. The property is owned by William Peter Morris
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-3.



BZA Minutes

Page | 2
Mrs. Dickerson described the area where the property is located and read the review
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.

William Peter Morris was present to explain the request and stated that the corner
lot caused a hardship.

A discussion ensued on the location of the fence as well as an already constructed
shed. Mr. Jones stated that the Board cannot approve a variance for a fence that
encroaches on a neighbor’s property. Mr. Morris stated the fence would not encroach.

Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing. There being no one present in
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a
motion.

MOTION  Motion to approve a variance for a fence in the front yard with the
condition that the fence not breach the property line for the property at 1933 Highfield
Drive was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Griffo. Motion was carried on a roll
call vote as follows:

Mr. Griffo — yes Mr. Gower — yes
Mr. Ponder — yes Mr. Jones — yes
Mr. Rice — yes Motion carried.

Conrad Garrison
City Planner



CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: FEEBRUARY 21, 2019

o CASE: BZA-0219-02

e REQUESTED ACTION: 22’ rear sethack variance to reduce the setback to 8’ in
lieu of the required 30°.

e ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3112 Starview Circle

e APPLICANT/OWNER: Brian Lewis

e GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a rear setback variance to build a
garage addition. The applicants contend that the corner lot creates a hardship and the
two front setbacks limit potential building space. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

e STAFFREVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZAOZI9-02f/2800223006039.00
3112 Starview Circle

Re.ar Setback Variance BZA Application
Brian Lewis Revised May S, 2016

CITY OF VES1AVIA muLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

L APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: Bl o
Address: UL Skerviews G-,

\ogteuita el AL 35243
Phone #: 2oS -G8~ 5239 Other #:
E-Mail: Slew's §656 (0 a;;»-‘.‘. Locnisia
Representing Attorney/Other Agent .
Name:
Address: ;

h0ad 2z nyp gupy

Phone #: Other #:

E-Mail:




IL.

BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016
Page 4

DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: UL Slter~viens Can \JLS-\—V‘\RR WY

Street Address

Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.

111,

REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):

R eax

1. (m A request to vary:
> variance to reduce the lot width to > in lieu of the required

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet 1n

lieu of the required square feet.
. S
1’ from@rear ircle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the-required {15 .

> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required ’

M

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
’ in lieu of the required ’

|

A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section ).

A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

Other - Explain (See Section ).

00C O C

IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

C sy AL [ ot ‘f\u-ch L2 by f"q }lwn ‘(:c--: F J'#l/'éa...ﬁ.c_

hm-‘h{ ,ﬂnkfyfﬁh/ éu- /df/ _‘;(’:.._.L-r

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application

Revised May 5, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,

and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

’//L//

//' / Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

leen und g my hand and seal

this A ay of QW “ 20 My Commission Expires

November 8, 2020

v ofmy Pu hc

My commissi explres
day of , 20




LEGEND

ASP ASPHALT FENCE 1/2" CRIMP
BLDG  BUILDING LoT 26 IN O PIPE FOUND
CALC  CALCULATED ' i

g:AS gsasgm FENCE " I FENCE
OR 4 .
ING  LONG CHORD 1/2" Crimp ot 4322 “"‘sl o &’3" | | jouro:
9  DELECTION PIPE FOUND 0228 R g
ESMT  EASEMENT S
HW  HEADWALL . b T £ | {2
MIN MINIMUM .70, \ ,_'V////’ 1 9%
MH MANHOLE \ %y S I 7 ot ! fol
- , Pt Lyl o 5
%, s \ oyt et | [
R RADIUS B
ROMW. RIGHT OF WAY i1
SAN  SANITARY ol
STM  STORM Y, s
UnL  UTUTY 1= ;I 25
AC ACRES tals!
SF.  SQUARE FEET o)
% CENTERLINE i &
A/C AR CONDITIONER i1
° POLE [ L
>—  ANCHOR ——FENCE
~X— FENCE b INo#
—A\v— OVERHEAD UTILITY WIRE -I.
PWT  PAVEMENT 1l
w/ WTH o
TAN  TANGENT i
RES  RESIDENCE . i
olGT  LIGHT A‘g;-;;. o Pl
cov  COVERED R385.58' 1
DECK DIT43'46" ]
|
CONCRETE '
1/2" CRIMP
WALL PIPE FOUND [ 272" CRIMY
W] COLUMN e PIPE FOUND
CURB &
GUTTER
DOLLY RIDGE DRVE
S0 RoW,
UL L L] LT )
SURBA Y,
¥ ST e %,
;':" ."":{\“"b RSZ’\"\ "‘,
f | 1: -
F.{ No.24973 1432
s*§ {" =
SCHLE. 7”.-:401 S 3§ pROFESSIONAL § E
- X LAND F) 3

STATE OF ALABAMA)
JEFFERSON COUNTY) "Closing Survey"

I. Ray Weygand. a Registered Land Surveyor, hereby certify to the purchaser of this property at this time, that | have surveyed Lot 27, Block 3, DOLLY RIDGE A Fl
ADDTION, as recorded in Map Volume 45 , Page _B4 . in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County, Alabama. | hereby slate that all parts of Ihis survey and drawing
have been completed in accordance with the cutrent requirements of the Standards of Practice for Surveying in Ihe State of Alabama to the bes! of my knowledge, information and

beliel; accarding 1o my survey of OCTOBER 8, 2018 Surve [nu?nf)mhm?
Order No. 1439 —
Purchaser LEWIS .«é V&2

112 ST, P
Address 3112 STARVIEW CIRCLE Ray Weygand. de/l. S, #74073 W E Y D

169 Oxmoor Road Homewood, AL 35209
Phone; (205) 842-0086 Fax: (205) 042-0087 SURVEYDRS
Copynight ®

Note (a) No title search of the public records has been performed by this firm and iand shown hereon was not abstracted for easements and/or rights-of-way, recorded or
unrecorded. The parcel shown hereon is subject to setbacks. easements, zoning, and restrictions that may be found in the public records of said county and/or city. {b) Al bearings
and/or angies. are deed/record map and actual uniess ctherwise noted. {c) Underground portions of foundations, footings, and/or other underground structures, utilities, cemstanies
or burial sites ware not iocated unless otherwise noted (d) The shown norih arrow is based on deed/record map. (e) This survey is not iransferable. (f) Easemeants not shown cn
racorded map are not shown above




TEVIHIM 10

HOUYDLIDE4S B TNV YUY 804
e 3B WINPT TPNA TS T
WG4 TNV A AYH SIS QETVASN

3345 10K B
vaness 40 MG SY OIS 38 01wV STNALYN

D el
e £ 3R Bt BT S

SNYTd LOYHINOD a3AO¥ddY

[ I
[ '~ S
7. SN
— e
— —  ————

ANZOTT ONIMYAD

_—

321D MaAAEIS ZLLE
uoippy 2beled sima

0009996507 (d)
EVTaE v "weybuuig

311 3)ng HNoD SWBISH EARUBD 0ZZF

43

oL

60

80

L0

90

suopens|3 pasodoid

ue|d pasodold

ueld Bunsixa

maip anjoedsiad ag jeslold

XZANI F9vd




0009'49b"S0Z (d)
EVTSE IV "Weubuuug
9L1 UG Hnoo swBiaH edeyR) OZZh

aPUD maNeIS ZLLe
uonippy sbeleg sims

118" = 1" SCALE

A

ANIT ALYTAONA OL
f———g ——2

snucon

=

FAMILY
237" X 5347

woiwos




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: FEEBRUARY 21, 2019

CASE: BZA-0219-03

REQUESTED ACTION: 8’ front sethack variance to reduce the setback to 35’ in
lieu of the allowed 43’.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 1829 Nottingham Drive

APPLICANT/OWNER: Charles E. Boyd

REPRESENTING ATTORNEY': Allen McWilliams

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build a
house. The applicant contends that because the rear of the lot is only suitable for field
lines, the buildable area is reduced and the house must be moved closer to the front of
the lot. The Health Department recently turned down a proposal that had a setback of
50’, but approved the currently proposed 35’. The applicant’s property is zoned
Vestavia Hills R-2.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZ.A0219-03//2900362008002.000

1829 Nottingham Drive

Front Setback Variance 54 doplcation
Charles Boyd, I R2 Revised May 5, 2016

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

I APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)
Name: {_f’ HARLES £, Banf/) Z
Address: /PR Abrrinveysmn PDewve
(festava flees Al B5G
Phone #: 225D -6 36 Other#: o725~ 28/-90 95~
E-Mail: CEB39) COMAIL .CoN

Representing Attorney/Other Agent

Name: AA”eN Mw, j/rn-;v.c

Address: 'P0. Bos Y3Lag
Vestauia /J' }[’ ’4 L 25 2v3

Phone #: JoS S8 Fos> Other #:

E-Mail: JQH% e AmAc Buifrbens s L OV~




BZA0219-03//2900362008002.000
1829 Nottingham Drive

. 4 Application
Front Setback Variance [May 5, 2016
Charles Boyd, II R2 Foge 4

II. DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:

LOCATION: _ 1229 NottwaVam D, \estaus Hills , A).
Street AddreSs i

Acveaae

Subdivision name, Lot # Block # etc.

IIl. REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. () A request to vary:

* variance to reduce the lot width to ___’ in lieu of the required

k4

square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet,

?/‘%9:6 * @rondside/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
357, @ in lieu of the required 4%,0 °.

* front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required %
" front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
" in lieu of the required :

2. D A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.

3. (]  An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section )5

4 ) A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ).

5. ()} Sign Code Variance (See Section ).

6. O Other - Explain (See Section ).

IV. ZONING

Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject propertyis_ R-2_ |
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary). ,
The front vavzl of the [o}f |5 wsordable -gr Held fines. (See ataclud
ema i | Hrow! Free iflan Whie widly S Heath Peyst) Peay oBHie Jotis oVl Sutable
avea, LUe Wad ypuse gt 5o Free man fuyned i+ cowsn, House is appumed gt 25
Sethack., Havdshio 15 4ue ovily Setdable seil )3 at reay of hoike of Wouse
- 4> S ¥ _rJyuha.rLI; § alk hative avea, 4

Vi. OWNER AFFIDAVIT:

Aﬁ'q//hed




BZ.A0219-03//2900362008002.000
1829 Nottingham Drive
Front Setback Variance

Charles Boyd, 11

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,
and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,
understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not

R2 BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016

on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

O

Owner Signature/Date

Given under my hand and seal

this_ 9™ day of Thwuazd ,20 19 .

Notary Public |~

My commission expires [2 Zﬁg/o?ﬂ&&

dayof""fghghg 2092 .

Representing Agent (if any)/date




S89°55'12"W
89.89'

24,00’
COVERED
DECK

50.83’

3,.4S,L0.00S
18'¥LL

e e

| ExisTING | 3 BR HOUSE N l
| HOUSE

M.L1,0LOON

EXISTING
HOUSE

l
l
e

LOCATION
30.00

~——O0F O

APPROXIMA
FOUNDATION

J

NOTTINGHAM DRIVE
50" ROW

PLOT PLAN FOR

THIS LOT IS NOT IN A FLOODPLAN ACREAGE TRACT
MAP NUMBER: 01117C0566 H 9.03.10 NE 1 /4 OF NW 1/4

|l PREPARED FOR:
| BALLEN McWILLIAMS SEC 36, TSP 18 S, R 3 W

AMAC
205—-956—9087 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

" , PREPARED BY
SCALE: 1"=30" MM ENGINEERS, 2217 10TH CT SO., B'HAM, AL. 35205 205-320-0114 01.17.19




CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS

SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING
APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

Date: FEEBRUARY 21, 2019

CASE: BZA-0219-04

REQUESTED ACTION: 10’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 25’ in
lieu of the allowed 35°.

ADDRESS/LOCATION: 3228 Ridgely Court

APPLICANT/OWNER: CRGI, LLC

GENERAL DISCUSSION: Applicant is seeking a front setback variance to build a
front porch to the house so that it will conform with the other homes around it. The
applicant contends that many of the homes around this property have front porches
that are less than the 35 front setback requirement. The applicant notes that when
these homes were built they were in unincorporated Jefferson County. The applicant’s
property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4.

STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION:

1. City Planner Review: No problems noted.
2. City Engineer Review: No problems noted.
3. City Fire Marshal Review: No problems noted.

4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted.



BZA0219—U4//28002210090274.000

3228 Ridgley Coqrt o
Front Setback Variance Revifezfll‘;ffg.cgzl;g
CRGI, LLC R4 Page 3
CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT
APPLICATION

The owner of the property understands that variances are granted based
on the zoning code. Variances are not granted on any kind of covenants.
Covenants are between property owners.

EXAMPLE: If you are asking for a variance from a building setback
line and the building setback line is recorded on the plat and matches the
Zoning Code, then the Board of Zoning Adjustment would only hear the
case based on the Zoning Code requirements, not what is on the
recorded plat. The recorded plat is a covenant between property owners
of the subdivision. You must have signatures of every property owner
on the recorded plat map to change the covenant portion of the setback.
The letter of signatures approving the amendment of the covenants must
be filed with the Office of the Probate Court. Again, we can only give a
variance based on the Zoning Code and that is the only portion of the
building setback changes that the Board of Zoning Adjustment will vote
on. Once filed with the Office of the Probate, please bring a copy of the
recorded amendment to the Office of the City Clerk and we will place it
in the file.

L___APPLICANT INFORMATION:

Owner of Property (This Section Must Be Completed)

Name: CRGI, LLC (Marc Schol/Amy Stump)
Address: 4274 Cahaba Heights Ct.
Vestavia, AL 35243
Phone #: 205-478-2575 Other #:
E-Mail: marc@marcscholl.com and amy@amystump.com

Representing Attorney/Other Agent
Name:

Address:

Phone #: Other #:
E-Mail:




BZA Application
Revised May 5, 2016

Page 4
Il DESCRIPTION OF PROPERTY:
Street Address
Lot 10, Block C, Cahaba Acres Second Addition
Subdivision name, Lot #, Block #, etc.
III.  REASONS FOR REQUEST (PLEASE FILL IN APPLICABLE STATEMENTS):
1. ([#D A request to vary:
> variance to reduce the lot width to " in lieu of the required
square foot variance to reduce the lot area to square feet in
lieu of the required square feet.
defrear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
25 gu of the required 35,
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
” in lieu of the required ’
> front/side/rear (circle one) setback variance to reduce the setback to
> in lieu of the required 5
2. (D A decision of the Zoning Official which the applicant believes to be
contrary to the meaning of the Zoning Ordinance.
3. (—] An application to establish a use which must be approved by the Board of
Zoning Adjustment (See Section D).
4 (CD A request for extension of non-conforming use (See Section ):
5. () Sign Code Variance (See Section ).
6. ) Other - Explain (See Section ):
IV. ZONING
Vestavia Hills Zoning for the subject property is_R4 .
V. HARDSHIP

Describe those things which you feel justify the action requested. List, when
necessary, the specific sections of the City Code(s) which have a bearing on your request.
(Use additional space on separate page if necessary).

We are requesting the variance to add a front porch to the house so it will conform aestheically

to the other homes around it. When the houses on this street were built, this was unincorporated

Jefferson County. At that time, the setback was 35'. Many of the houses on the street have front

porch additions. Several of them are less than 35' from the front line.

VL

OWNER AFFIDAVIT:




BZA Application

Revised May 5, 2016

Page 5

I do hereby declare the above statements are true and that I, the owner,

and/or my duly appointed representative will be at the scheduled hearing. I, also,

understand that I am asking for a variance based on the Zoning Code only and not
on any or all covenants that are on the subject property.

‘(% ‘/zz/:?

Owner Signature/Date Representing Agent (if any)/date

Given under my hand and seal

this d  day of Januacy .20
g)@ _MW HTT Wy Canmsen e

Notary Pablic
My commission expires

day of Aﬁrg.i‘:, ,20_¢_gl

~§¥EE,  RERECCA JANE BELLSNYDER




NOTE:
PROPERTY DIMENSIONS
MATCH RECORD PLAT, UNLESS

OTHERWISE NOTED. HOLLIDAY'S 3RD

ADDITION
TO NEW MERKLE LOT 22
LoT 21 MB 50, PG 74
FENCE 1.2' , FENCE 0.6"
INSIDE 75.0'(R)  INSIDE

74.70'(M) 3/4"

PROJECT # 18—10018

PIPE

FENCE 1.6" \FENCE 0.7
INSIDE ol TaloE
% .
;. LOT 10 ..
BLOCK C 4y
LoT 1 2 10,279 Sq. Ft. Q% LOT 9
NP b ga
‘(n ' ,
< FENCE 0.3
OUTSIDE
1] B
11.6° 10.2 ~ —
7777777777777, oy
4 1 STORY /] EXISTING
[ ResibENGE BRK. & FRM. RESIDENCE
7 RESIDENCE 4 7
, VS, LLLLLLL
II7777777774774 10.7 LLLLLLLLLLL L
i
8 W
9 ) B , o
~ : h y ) o
: Qla 9% X
»:QG NG
CRIMP 75.00° J\Qﬂ" 3 @l CRIMP
®
= 75.00
(PINE LANE PER PLAT)
50" ROW
Lot Survey o 30 60’ 90’

JEFFERSON COUNTY

| hereby state that this survey and drawing
of the Standards of Practice for Surveying
and belief.

Lot 10, Block C, according to the survey of SECOND ADDITION TO CAHABA ACRES, as the same appears of
Alabama, in Map Book 48, Page 86.

record in the Office of the Judge of Probate, Jefferson County,

That there are no rights—of—way, easements, joint driveways or encroachments,
over or across said land, visible on the surface or shown on recorded map,
except as shown; that this survey shows the improvements located on said
property; and that there are no electrical or telephone wires, (excluding wire
which serve the premises only) or structures or supports therefor, including
poles, anchors and guy wires, on or over said property, except as shown; and
that the property is not located in a special hazard area and is shown in a
Zone "X" on the Flood Insurance Rate Map for this area (Map No.
01073C0578H, dated September 3, 2010).

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL, this the 4th day of November, 2018.

(il D lallpbion, 1

William D. Callahan, Jr., PLS
AL Reg # 28251

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
3228 RIDGELY COURT

BIRMINGHAM, AL 35243

TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES:
SCALE: 1" = 30°

have been completed in accordance with the current requirements
in the State of Alabama to the best of my knowledge, information

\“\\\\\HIHHJ”
) )

7] 4,

.- W
T

CLIENT:
MARC SCHOLL

Field Survey: 10—24-—2018

South Central Surveying, LLC
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL LAND SURVEYING

[EZ] = CONCRETE
[5=5] = COVERED PORCH/DECK

—o—0— = WO0D

FENCE MBL. =
—w—s— = CHAIN LUNK FENCE

WINIUM BUILDING LIHE
CAPPED REBAR SET
= IRON FOUND _(DESCRIP

166 SUNSET TRAL
ALABASTER, ALABAMA 35007
PHONE 205-229-1883

ASPH. = ASPHALT
OVERHEAD




3
5.

F

Nv1d 3LS d3s0d0o¥d
T3IAOW3Y L4N0D AT39AId 82¢2¢%

8
[T
hld

d

002#-200 (902)
$26y I8 0
swmoy

chass wanquy ‘mghyuny

17 oz

‘ON

ava

SNOISIAIY

o

10z ‘m drasy Sy s

W DOWAL K0 S0 O (CRORN I 0 O [ SN W 3
L ATASTOR GEGN S WK UL A0 LIRS 0 AHO INTIG J0 LR
B¢ RSO ST 1 O ANY A S SRORCA ) SKRRCATY B
40 OB T oy Bnmgy Uk 10 ABdOSd 1 S SINAIOOT FSHI

‘98 9bod ‘g4 Yoog
dpy Ul pwbgply ‘A}uno) uUosIsBYeP ‘91Dqold JO
sbpnp oy} Jo 291J0 8y} ul piodas jo suosddp o
oy} Sp ‘S3YOV YEYHVD OL NOILIGQY aNOJ3S TR
jo Aamns ayy 03 Buipioosop ‘D yooig ‘0L 101
:uoripduosiqg Asmaing

2102/%2/01 papQ Asming

S1d 4P ‘ubyo|p) "g WDliIM MOY 08
1GZ8Z 'ON 4o0hsmng puoT passisibay (Lv1d ¥3d 3NV 3NId)
071 ‘Buikenng |pajus) Ynog e e e e e e e et e Tt
:kq pakeming 14N00 A13901d

'slsyjo Aq pepiaosd pipQ
'D}pQ AoAINg 8y} Joy d|qisuodsal

14
Jou si ‘071 dnoss Buluupld4 swoH b
. i 00°6L . N . ] _
$HZSE 1Y 'DIADISIA a0 BT e ® o a0
Hno) Ajpbply 8zze  :ssauppy 75, LA f oon..«
y—y 8|9 bBuiuoz < X E b
‘S810N |DIdUBY " L e g8
i a REID 00z & 2 o :
v. CF T
YAy AVHOAMO INONS (B50d0%d F e -
- a3En00 | 2
; e e—— A 7 TIIIL. L L0k
a 7 7 T B - S (,0¥)_3NIT %0val3sS INO¥d o
3 : " " [/ 7
e # 2
- i A 14N00 A1394ly 8¢C¢ Aﬁ
7 JONIQISTY INVES ® ol 7| FONIAISIY ONUSIX3
J0N3AISIY ONILSIX3 2 o oS 1 2 o ;.
4 74 4 # . 7777,
4 . | LLLLLLLLL, 7 - 7 SILIL SIS
Pl V7777 LA eni b 3
351N
£0 30N34 ‘ (i — _
| g
=1 M _
=4 %3
- 2
wl
J"_ EN 1R _.d
= o [
Q
6 101 es mg 0 %0078 17 g bLoT
L N
_.w..m @y oL 101 13 o
e Wi 1~ _ -
n »®
N o
_ ° & |
.w._.”_. wes . 3aisNI
301N J,rwwmrpw ezl o1 30N
L0 Fonaa NI .
— ey Ty N
3did /g .A JaisNI (W),0LvL
,9'0 3ON33 (.06 » 21 IR
74 9d ‘05 BN
90 o 1z 107
2 101 o

a¥e S, AVAITIOH




Gy

ON LIS
. I ‘98 9bpd ‘gy xoog
wos Jol] 2o T dppy ul DwWDQDly ‘AJUNO) UOSIdeP ‘91DqoJd 4O
] b abpnp 8y} Jo 821}0 84} ul piodas jo supaddp )
dY} sP 'SIYOV VavHVO OL NOLLAAY dNOO3S zﬂmﬂ%ﬁo&nﬂﬂ@
Jo Aamins ayy o) Buipiodop ‘g yoolg ‘Ol 107

:uonduossiq Asaing

810zZ/¥2/0L paypQ Aeming

S1d 4P ‘UDUD|IDD "Q LUDI|IIM 1Moy 05
1GZ8Z "ON Jokaming pup paisysibay (1v1d ¥3d 3NV1 3NId)
071 ‘Buileaing |pajus) ynos e R T T e s e T T T T
:Akq pakeming 14Nn02 A13001y

'sisyjo Aq paeplaoid pipg =
‘Dipg AsAIng 8y} Joj @jqisuodsal
jou si ‘977 dnous Buluupld sWoH

NY1d 3LIS ONUSIX3
J3AOW3Y 1¥NOD A139QIY 8¢Ze

oS . 5 5
C¥ZGE 'IY ‘DIADISBA @ 005 LY
Hnop Ajebply gzzg  issa4ppy &
r $—y :s|p Buuoz %
| oA Nl R IAl S o IS I
“V. EDCINEENER) o 2 % R S
| H (XY N a e
wmw m.n_
eilm §
M m m ONVHREAO 4008 ONY dOOLS INONA ONISKG
fae 7BV e & 7 75 AT TIITTTTITT 777777777
L0 3NN HOWELSS INOHY
mm«m 7 777 - = LA VRS Y ’ul
| : \ 14N00 A1390dId 82¢¢
m_ 7 7 30N30ISTY 3NV % ool 7! FONIQISIH ONUSIXT
N F0ON3AIS3Y ONILSIX3 o LS 1 1w
g _ 77777
= . i bt bt A 7 )
AEREEE SLLLLSSL SIS IELS S, o) I :I._
E ! _ -
£70 30N ' ‘ |
v
| o
fall ™
o w
u | g g |
w
m ¥ = iz P
l ~ x! [
X c
6 101 e m, 5 o078 gm Iz boLoT
22t B oL 101 12 g
e iy = _ 2]
o
0 *
LT Ff- [] --|--|--L-l
§ mgm : v (,92) 3NN sovalss uvay x
-4
il g [ o
i - = %, |
3 1®, s,
P 35
s 3qISNI .ﬂa.x.w;. R
N 20 30N NS Y
[ TN e A
3dld /e 3qSNI o
il B WS D/ 3
38 :
i ze 101 Fhdi mne | 1z 101
NW NOILIGAY
Q¥g S AVOITIOH
Eass




